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FY17 HOME TBRA REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FAQ  

 

As of May 17, 2016 

1. On Page 14 of the RFP, Attachment C: FY2016 FMRs—the table is for FY2015 FMRs—is that 

correct? 

Yes. FY2015 HUD HOME rents were still in effect as of the date that the RFP was released (Friday, May 

13, 2016). HUD released FY2016 HOME Rent Limits after 5:00 PM on May 13
th
.  

The FY2016 HOME Rents are effective June 6, 2016. Therefore, applicants should now reference HOME 

FY2016 Rent Limits in preparing their application submission. Attachment C of the RFP has been 

amended to include FY16 HOME Rents, which will be effective by the time that the city anticipants 

contracting with the subrecipient(s) (July 1, 2016).  

2. Can you clarify target population—is this for households without children? Or single adult 

individuals? 

Historically, the program has served single adult individuals. However, this year the City is prioritizing 

working with the CoC coordinated entry system for tenant selection. As such, a tenant selection plan that 

serves households without children is acceptable as long as the applicant justifies this need within the 

application narrative, and appropriate support services are available to any household members. 

3. In original document, Page 10—Narrative Questions were incorrectly numbered—1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 

5, 7—8 questions—and cover sheet refers to questions 1-7—do we get to pick? 

Numbering of Narrative Questions and reference to these questions on Page 9 (Cover Sheet) has been 

corrected to include question numbers 1-8. All applicants are required to respond completely to Questions 

1-8.  

4. The 25% match requirement says must be from non-federal sources—would state Department of 

Housing and Community Development (DHCD) funds be eligible for use against the match 

requirement? 

Matching funds can come from a wide variety of non-federal sources, including state or local 

governments, charitable organizations, and the private sector. The match can also take many forms, 

including in-kind contributions such as labor, construction materials, and land for HOME eligible 

projects. Other contributions, such as foregone taxes, other foregone fees, and infrastructure 

improvements, may also count toward the matching requirement if they are used specifically for projects 

funded by HOME dollars. The matching requirement may not be met using federal funds.  
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